# 140513
(UNINCORPORATED/DISTRICT #6)

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: May 27, 2015 (B of T) Date: June 18, 2015

TITLE: BOT 14-02; Repeal of Approvals of an Annexation Agreement,
Annexation, and Map Amendment (Rezoning) — 1200 & 1204 High Ridge
Road

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development (hbo

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration an Ordinance

repealing in their entirety Ordinances 7038, 7039 and 7040, which annexed the properties at

1200 and 1204 High Ridge Road. (UNINCORPORATED/DISTRICT #6)

Staff requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 7 - Date A

Village Manager X _MMW Date j:%?‘ Z// i




